
 

 

AGENDA 
February 6, 2018 

11:30 A.M. 

Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 

101 E. Wilson Street, 2nd Floor 

Madison, Wisconsin 

 
Routine Business: 

 

1) Call to Order 

 

2) Approve Minutes – January 17, 2018 (Attachment) 

 

3) Approve Loans (Attachment) 

 

Old Business:  None 

 

New Business: 

 

4) Discussion and Vote Regarding Legislation to Eliminate State Trust Fund Loan 

Program – AB857 and SB713 (Attachments) 

 

5) Discussion and Potential Vote Regarding Legislation Prohibiting Third Party 

Auditors for Unclaimed Property – AB773 and SB645 

 

Routine Business: 

 

6) Future Agenda Items   

 

7) Executive Secretary’s Report 

• Investment Transaction Report – February 2, 2018 (Attachment) 

• Agency Expenses Over $5,000 Approved by Board Chair 

 

8) Adjourn 

 

 

 
AUDIO ACCESS INFORMATION  

------------------------  
Toll Free Number:   (888) 291-0079 

Passcode:  6363690# 

Board of Commissioners of Public Lands Board Meeting - February 6, 2018 Page 1 of 15



State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 

 

BOARD MEETING 

FEBRUARY 6, 2018 

 

AGENDA ITEM 2 

APPROVE MINUTES 

 

 

Attached for approval are the minutes from the January 17, 2018, board meeting. 

 

 

Board of Commissioners of Public Lands Board Meeting - February 6, 2018 Page 2 of 15



State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
 

Board Meeting Minutes 

January 17, 2018 

 

Present via teleconference were: 

Doug La Follette, Commissioner Secretary of State 

Matt Adamczyk, Commissioner State Treasurer 

Brad Schimel, Board Chair Attorney General 

Jonathan Barry, Executive Secretary Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 

Tom German, Deputy Secretary Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 

Vicki Halverson, Office Manager Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 

Richard Sneider, Loan Analyst and Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 

    Chief Investment Officer 

 

ITEM 1.  CALL TO ORDER 

 

Board Chair Schimel called the meeting to order at 2:01 p.m. 

 

ITEM 2.  APPROVE MINUTES – DECEMBER 5, 2017 

 

MOTION:  Board Chair Schimel moved to approve the minutes; Commissioner La Follette seconded the motion. 

 

DISCUSSION:  None. 

 

VOTE:  The motion passed 3-0. 

 

ITEM 3.  APPROVE LOANS 

 

Executive Secretary Barry reported that the loans had been reviewed for proper public purpose. 

 

Municipality Municipal Type Loan Type Loan Amount 

 

1. Middleton City General Obligation $1,500,000.00 

 Dane County Rate: 4.00% 

 Application #: 02018101 Term: 18 years 

 Purpose: Finance TID #5 economic development incentive 
 

2. Vandenbroek Town General Obligation $750,000.00 

 Outagamie County Rate: 4.00% 

 Application #: 02018098 Term: 20 years 

 Purpose: Remodel town hall 
 

3. Vandenbroek Town General Obligation $120,000.00 

 Outagamie County Rate: 3.50% 

 Application #: 02018099 Term: 7 years 

 Purpose: Purchase fire truck 
 

4. West Allis City General Obligation $5,000,000.00 

 Milwaukee County Rate: 4.00% 

 Application #: 02018100 Term: 20 years 

 Purpose: Finance TID #11 economic development project                           
 

 TOTAL $7,370,000.00 

 

Board of Commissioners of Public Lands Board Meeting - February 6, 2018 Page 3 of 15



Minutes 
January 17, 2018 

Page 2 of 4  Board of Commissioners of Public Land 

 

MOTION:  Commissioner La Follette moved to approve the loans; Board Chair Schimel seconded the motion. 

 

DISCUSSION:  Commissioner Adamczyk said while he does not support the loans in general, he was 

particularly not in favor of the loan to the city of West Allis.  He had contacted the municipality for details on the 

loan and said half of the $5 million would be a grant to the developer and the other half would be a loan to the 

developer. 

 

Executive Secretary Barry explained that the project was part of a Tax Incremental District, will increase the 

municipality’s property tax base, and the taxes generated from the project will pay for the State Trust Fund Loan. 

 

Commissioner Adamczyk replied that the taxpayers of West Allis would be liable for the State Trust Fund Loan if 

the project does not generate the taxes to pay the loan.  Board Chair Schimel pointed out that the loan met the 

definition of legal public purpose. 

 

VOTE:  The motion passed 2-1.  Commissioner La Follette and Board Chair Schimel voted aye; Commissioner 

Adamczyk voted no. 

 

ITEM 4.  RATIFY ADJUSMENTS TO LOAN PROGRAM INTEREST RATES 

 

Executive Secretary Barry said the recommendation to adjust rates was in response to the changes in the market. 

 

MOTION:  Commissioner La Follette moved to ratify the recent adjustments to the State Trust Fund Loan 

Program interest rates; Board Chair Schimel seconded the motion. 

 

DISCUSSION:  No discussion. 

 

VOTE:  The motion passed 3-0. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Commissioners of Public Lands ratifies 

the changes in BCPL State Trust Fund Loan Program, with annual interest rates to be set at 3.25% for 2-year 

loans, 3.50% for 3-5 year loans, 3.75% for 6-10 year loans, and 4.00% for 11-20 year loans. 

 

ITEM 5.  PROPOSED LAND BANK SALES TO THE PUBLIC 

 

Executive Secretary Barry said they had been appraised and staff anticipate bids on each parcel.  He reported that 

two other parcels that recently sold via sealed bid each received multiple bids and all were above the appraised 

value. 

 

Commissioner Adamczyk asked that future maps of proposed land sales include the adjacent landowners’ names.  

His preference is to have the information prior to the board meeting.  Executive Secretary Barry said he would 

discuss the logistics of including that information with staff. 

 

MOTION:  Commissioner La Follette moved to approve the sale of the parcels via sealed bid; Commissioner 

Adamczyk seconded the motion. 

 

DISCUSSION:   

 

VOTE:  The motion passed 3-0. 

 

Board of Commissioners of Public Lands Board Meeting - February 6, 2018 Page 4 of 15



   Minutes 
  January 17, 2018 

Board of Commissioners of Public Lands  Page 3 of 4 
 

ITEM 5A.  S1806 – BOOT JACK LAKE ROAD 80, ONEIDA COUNTY 

 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 

authorizes the sale of the Property pursuant to a sealed bid process. The minimum acceptable bid for the 

Property shall be the appraised value as determined by the independent appraiser as set forth above. Such 

sale shall be conducted in accordance with Chapter 24 of the Wisconsin Statutes on such terms and 

conditions as the Executive Secretary determines to be reasonable and necessary. The Executive Secretary is 

authorized and directed to execute any documents reasonably necessary to complete such transactions. 

 

ITEM 5B.  S1807 – 40 EAST OF WILLOW RIVER, ONEIDA COUNTY 

 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 

authorizes the sale of the Property pursuant to a sealed bid process. The minimum acceptable bid for the 

Property shall be the appraised value as determined by the independent appraiser as set forth above. Such 

sale shall be conducted in accordance with Chapter 24 of the Wisconsin Statutes on such terms and 

conditions as the Executive Secretary determines to be reasonable and necessary. The Executive Secretary is 

authorized and directed to execute any documents reasonably necessary to complete such transactions. 

 

ITEM 6.  FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 

 

Commissioner Adamczyk asked that the Executive Secretary share information concerning matters involving the 

Board in a timelier manner.  He expressed concern that Executive Secretary Barry had not shared, until recently, a 

letter dated January 5 from the Three Lakes School District requesting to purchase Trust Lands  near the school 

for a shooting range and Mr. Barry’s subsequent reply.  He said that he contacted the school district administrator 

(Dr. George Karling) for further details and got the impression that staff were not being helpful.   

 

Board Chair Schimel asked Commissioner Adamczyk why he felt the need to get involved in the day-to-day 

operations of the agency.  He also clarified that the school district was requesting that the land be donated, not 

purchased as Commissioner Adamczyk stated.   

 

Commissioner Adamczyk said that he had contacted Dr. Karling that morning and told him “to give us a price and 

if we appraise it and it’s in the same ballpark, we can sell it.”  Board Chair Schimel questioned why 

Commissioner Adamczyk contacted the school district on the matter.  He added that the Board should not be 

speaking with multiple voices.  Commissioner Adamczyk asked what he meant by “multiple voices.”  Board 

Chair Schimel explained that staff had provided information to the school district and he [Commissioner 

Adamczyk] had then communicated a different message.   

 

Commissioner La Follette said that the Board’s Executive Secretary, Deputy Secretary, and professional staff 

were hired to manage the day-to-day affairs of the agency.  It is the Board’s responsibility to make decisions and 

act on matters that are brought before them, not be involved in the day-to-day affairs.  He felt there was no need to 

discuss the matter further. 

 

ITEM 7.  EXECUTIVE SECRETARY’S REPORT 

 

Investment returns for the Board’s portfolio were strong for 2017 with an investment return of almost 1% above 

the benchmark in the fourth quarter.  The Common School Fund’s (CSF) smoothing fund is over 50% filled and 

the first addition to CSF principal from the investments other than fees, fines, forfeitures and unclaimed property 

was also realized – the first time in the history of the Fund.  The 2018 distributions to public school libraries will 

be the second highest in the Board’s history. 

 

Assembly Bill 773 was recently introduced that would eliminate the use of third-party audits relating to 

unclaimed property, which will affect deposits to the Common School Fund.  Executive Secretary Barry reported 

that he recently testified for informational purposes at a hearing.  Amendments to the bill may be introduced and 

could potentially address stakeholders’ concerns. 

Board of Commissioners of Public Lands Board Meeting - February 6, 2018 Page 5 of 15



Minutes 
January 17, 2018 

Page 4 of 4  Board of Commissioners of Public Land 

 

ITEM 8.  ADJOURN 

 

The meeting adjourned at approximately 2:23 p.m.  

 
 

  

   

 Jonathan B. Barry, Executive Secretary 
 

 

These minutes have been prepared from a recording of the meeting.  The summaries have not been transcribed verbatim.  

Link to audio recording:  ftp://doaftp1380.wi.gov/doadocs/BCPL/2018-01-17_BCPL-BoardMtgRecording.mp3 

 

Board of Commissioners of Public Lands Board Meeting - February 6, 2018 Page 6 of 15

ftp://doaftp1380.wi.gov/doadocs/BCPL/2018-01-17_BCPL-BoardMtgRecording.mp3


State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
 

 BOARD MEETING 

 FEBRUARY 6, 2018 
 

 AGENDA ITEM 3 

 APPROVE LOANS 

 

Municipality Municipal Type Loan Type Loan Amount 
 

 

1. Orfordville Village General Obligation $275,000.00 

 Rock County Rate: 3.00% 

 Application #: 02018102 Term: 5 years 

 Purpose: Finance road projects 
 

2. Somers Village TID Revenue $1,000,000.00 

 Kenosha County Rate: 4.75% 

 Application #: 02018103 Term: 15 years 

 Purpose: Finance TID #1 development incentives and ancillary costs                            
 

 TOTAL $1,275,000.00 

 

Board of Commissioners of Public Lands Board Meeting - February 6, 2018 Page 7 of 15



 

State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 

BOARD MEETING 

FEBRUARY 6, 2018 

AGENDA ITEM 4 

DISCUSSION AND VOTE REGARDING LEGISLATION TO  

ELIMINATE STATE TRUST FUND LOAN PROGRAM – AB857 and SB713 

 

 

Attached for discussion are the following documents: 

 

1. Wisconsin Ethics Commission Listing of Bill Registrations 

2. Trustee Duty of Loyalty – Wis. Stat. § 701.802 

3. Link to Legislative Hearing Materials – 69 pages 

https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/misc/lc/hearing_testimony_and_materials/2017/sb713/sb0713_2017_01_31.pdf 

4. DPI – General School Aids and Revenue Limits – Page 557 

5. Investment Firms as submitted by Commissioner Adamczyk 

Board of Commissioners of Public Lands Board Meeting - February 6, 2018 Page 8 of 15

https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/misc/lc/hearing_testimony_and_materials/2017/sb713/sb0713_2017_01_31.pdf


Board of Commissioners of Public Lands Board Meeting - February 6, 2018 Page 9 of 15



Board of Commissioners of Public Lands Board Meeting - February 6, 2018 Page 10 of 15



Board of Commissioners of Public Lands Board Meeting - February 6, 2018 Page 11 of 15



� � � � � � � � � � 	 � � � � 
 � � � �  �  	 � � � � � 
 
 � � � � � � � � 	  �  � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � �

� � � � � �� �  � ! " # "  $ % " & � ' ( ! ) * " # + * , ( ( # � ) $ - . / 0  $ )  ' + ( 0 ! * �1 2 3 4 5 3 6 � " 7 � 8 � " ! % ( 9 : " ! � $ & ( � * & 6 6 ; < = � � = � � > � ? � �; < = @ � = � � A B � � C D � E ; < = @ � = � � C F G H � I� � � ? A J � J K � � ? I � F E K C L � C M � N I � � L � O � � E ; < = � � = P ; < = P � = � � Q C F ? B � � E A � ? BR S T S U V W X Y Z� � � � � ? � E � H � A > C C H � N I L [ @ \ @ � � \ ] P < \ � < < [ @ \ @ � � \ ] P < \ � < < [ @ \ � ^ @ \ < ] ^ \ < < < [ = < ^ \ = _ � \ � < < = ` ; a� N � > � C D � E B J � N I = P \ ^ _ < \ < < < = P \ ^ _ < \ < < < = P \ ^ _ < \ < < < < < ` <� C B � H � � ? � E � H � N I [ @ \ @ ] ; \ � ] < \ � < < [ @ \ @ ] ; \ � ] < \ � < < [ @ \ P < < \ ] ; ^ \ < < < [ = < ^ \ = _ � \ � < < = ` ;b V c S d e U Y f V W X Y Z g g R h i j k T Z S Z� � � � K � A N � H  I F A � B N C ? [ _ P ^ \ ] _ ] \ = < < [ _ P ^ \ ] _ ] \ = < < [ _ P ^ \ ] _ ] \ = < < [ < < ` < a� N � > � � C L B � K � A N � H  I F A � B N C ? � N I _ \ � < < \ < < < _ \ � < < \ < < < ^ \ � < < \ < < < � \ < < < \ < < < � = ` @� F K K H � Q � ? B � H � K � A N � H  I F A � B N C ? � N I = \ � � < \ < < < = \ � � < \ < < < = \ � � < \ < < < < < ` <� K � A `  I ` � E � ? L N B N C ? L � ? A � ? B N D � � E � ? B L < < = < < \ < < < = < < \ < < < � ` � `� � E � F K N H � N I = ; P \ ] � � \ < < < = ; P \ ^ @ ; \ _ < < l ; = = \ ; @ ^ \ ; < < ^ @ \ = @ < \ � < < _ _ ` =� � �  l l l = < ] \ = ^ @ \ � < < = < ] \ = ^ @ \ � < < = < ] \ = ^ @ \ � < < < < ` <� � �  � � � � G B � � E D N A � = _ _ \ � < < = _ _ \ � < < = _ _ \ � < < < < ` <� F K N H � E � ? L K C E B � B N C ? ; _ \ � < _ \ P < < ; _ \ ] � @ \ < < < ; _ \ ] � @ \ < < < � < < \ ^ < < = ` =� N � > � C L B � E � ? L K C E B � B N C ? � \ < < < \ < < < � \ � < < \ < < < � \ � < < \ < < < � \ < < < \ < < < � < ` <� K � E L N B J � N I = _ \ @ � _ \ _ < < = � \ P � @ \ < < < = � \ P � @ \ < < < ^ \ @ @ = \ @ < < _ = ` @� N H N ? � F � H � � N A F H B F E � H  I F A � B N C ? ^ \ � ^ ] \ ^ < < ^ \ � ^ ] \ ^ < < ^ \ � ^ ] \ ^ < < < < ` <� F N B N C ? � � J Q � ? B L ^ \ ; @ ; \ ] < < ^ \ ; @ ; \ ] < < ^ \ ; @ ; \ ] < < < < ` <� � � I � B � E B � F K K H � Q � ? B P \ ; P @ \ = < < P \ ; P @ \ = < < P \ ; P @ \ = < < < < ` < I F A � B C E  M M � A B N D � ? � L L � E � ? B L � \ � @ P \ < < < � \ � @ P \ < < < � \ � @ P \ < < < < < ` <� A > C C H � F ? A > @ \ ; = ^ \ = < < @ \ ; = ^ \ = < < @ \ ; = ^ \ = < < < < ` <� C F ? B J � > N H I E � ? m N B > � N L � G N H N B N � L  I F A ` � C � E I L @ \ < P � \ _ < < @ \ < P � \ _ < < @ \ < P � \ _ < < < < ` <� � E � � E � ? I � � A > ? N A � H  I F A � B N C ? � E � ? B L l l _ \ < < < \ < < < < < � P \ < < < \ < < < � = < < ` <� A > C C H � E � � n M � L B ; \ � = < \ � < < ; \ � = < \ � < < ; \ � = < \ � < < < < ` <� � � E 	 � D N � m � ? I � � ? B C E N ? � = \ P < P \ � < < = \ P < P \ � < < = \ P < P \ � < < < < ` <o C F E � O � � E � 
 H I p N ? I � E � � E B � ? � E � ? B L = \ _ � < \ < < < = \ _ � < \ < < < = \ _ � < \ < < < < < ` <� A > C C H � � J � N H n P = � \ = < < P = � \ = < < P = � \ = < < < < ` <� N I M C E � E � ? L K C E B � B N C ? � � 
 K � ?  ? E C H H Q � ? B @ _ @ \ ; < < @ _ @ \ ; < < @ _ @ \ ; < < < < ` <� C C K � E � B N D �  I F A � B N C ? � H � � E D N A � � � � ? A N � L ; P < \ P < < < < � � ; = \ ; < < � = < < ` <� N M B � I � ? I � � H � ? B � I ; _ � \ ; < < ; _ � \ ; < < ; _ � \ ; < < < < ` <� F K K H � Q � ? B � H � N I = < < \ < < < = < < \ < < < = < < \ < < < < < ` <� N I M C E � E � ? L K C E B � B N C ? � � O C F B > 
 K B N C ? L = � \ @ < < = � \ @ < < = � \ @ < < < < ` <� 
 � � � G B � � E D N A � � � � � A > ` � ? M E � L B E F A B F E � � C ? I N ? � ; \ < � ; \ _ < < = \ @ � ^ \ @ < < = \ < ^ � \ ] < < � = \ � P < \ _ < < � _ ^ ` <� C B � H � � B � � C E N A � H � N I � � � � 	 o F ? I � I [ � < = \ ] � _ \ @ < < [ � < @ \ ] _ � \ _ < < [ � ] @ \ < � < \ � < < [ ] � \ = < = \ ; < < P ` ^ ab V c S d e U Y f V W X Y Z g g h i j k T Z S Z� � � � 
 � � [ = \ ; ^ @ \ � < < [ = \ ; ^ @ \ � < < [ = \ ; ^ @ \ � < < [ < < ` < a� E N G � H � � ? � F � � � 	 � D N B � H N q � B N C ? � E � ? B L ; ; ; \ ^ < < ; ; ; \ ^ < < ; ; ; \ ^ < < < < ` <� C B � H � � B � � C E N A � H � N I � � � 	 o F ? I � I [ = \ � < � \ � < < [ = \ � < � \ � < < [ = \ � < � \ � < < [ < < ` < ab V c S d e U Y f V W X Y Z g g r s R j k T Z S Z� � � � A > C C H � N G E � E J � N I L [ _ @ \ < < < \ < < < [ _ P \ < < < \ < < < [ _ ^ \ < < < \ < < < [ P \ < < < \ < < < ^ ` ^ a� 
 �  I F A � B N C ? � H � � H � A C Q Q F ? N A � B N C ? L � A A � L L� F K K C E B = = \ = < � \ = < < ] \ = < � \ = < < = < \ = < � \ = < < � _ \ < < < \ < < < � = _ ` � a� t  ? D N E C ? Q � ? B � H  I F A � B N C ? � � o C E � L B E J ; < < \ < < < ; < < \ < < < < � ; < < \ < < < � � < ` < ? D N E C ? `  I F A ` � �  ? D N E C ? Q � ? B � H � L L � L L Q � ? B L = _ < \ � < < < < � ; P = \ < < < � = < < ` <� C B � H � � B � � C E N A � H � N I � � �  � o F ? I � I [ @ � \ @ _ � \ P < < [ @ � \ _ < � \ = < < [ @ ^ \ = < � \ = < < [ ; \ � _ ] \ < < < ; ` ^ a� C B � H � � B � � C E N A � H � N I � � � H H o F ? I L [ � @ ^ \ ^ ] P \ � < < [ � � = \ � @ ] \ ] < < [ ^ @ _ \ P ^ _ \ _ < < [ ] � \ P @ < \ ; < < P ` � a� C B � H � A > C C H � N I � � � H H o F ? I L [ � \ ; @ = \ P ^ � \ < < < [ � \ ; @ @ \ � @ < \ @ < < [ � \ @ @ @ \ P = = \ _ < < [ ; < � \ � � � \ � < < ; ` < al � � E K F K N H � N I M C E ; < = � � = P � ? E C H H Q � ? B L m C F H I G � K � N I C ? � C ? � � B N Q � I � H � J � I G � L N L N ? u F H J C M ; < = P `l l o F ? I N ? � M C E B > N L K F E K C L � Q � J G � � D � N H � G H � B C L A > C C H I N L B E N A B L M E C Q B > � � � K � E B Q � ? B C M t C E n M C E A � � � D � H C K Q � ? B `l l l 	 � ? � Q � I B > � � A > N � D � Q � ? B � � K 	 � I F A B N C ? v � � 	 w K E C � E � Q F ? I � E ; < = � � A B � _ `
Board of Commissioners of Public Lands Board Meeting - February 6, 2018 Page 12 of 15



Board of Commissioners of Public Lands Board Meeting - February 6, 2018 Page 13 of 15



 

State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 

BOARD MEETING 

FEBRUARY 6, 2018 

AGENDA ITEM 7 

EXECUTIVE SECRETARY’S REPORT 

 

 

• Investment Transaction Report – February 2, 2018 (Attachment) 

• Agency Expenses Over $5,000 Approved by Board Chair 

 

 

Board of Commissioners of Public Lands Board Meeting - February 6, 2018 Page 14 of 15



 
 

 
 

Investment Transaction Report 
February 2, 2018 

 
Bond Purchases 
 

Issuer Credit 
Rating 

Trade 
Date 

Par 
Value 

Price 
Paid 

 
Coupon 

Call 
Date 

Yield 
to Call 

Maturity 
Date 

Yield to 
Maturity 

FFCB Aaa 02/02/18 $5,000,000 $4,925,000 3.50% 02/01/21 4.04% 02/01/33 3.63% 

 
 
Bond Sales 
Staff has not sold bonds since the most recent Investment Transaction Report of 01/11/18. 
 

 
Equity Purchases 

 
ETF Symbol 

 
Description 

Initial 
Allocation 

Trade 
Date 

 
# Shares 

Share 
Price 

Total  
Purchase 

VTI Vanguard Total Stock Market 25% 01/29/2018 1,702 $146.31 $249,019 

VYM Vanguard High Dividend Yield 15% 01/29/2018 1,656 $90.58 $149,992 

VIG Vanguard Dividend Appreciation 5% 01/29/2018 460 $108.49 $49,904 

VNQ 
VEU 

VYMI 
VIGI 

VNQI 

Vanguard REIT 
Vanguard FTSE All-World ex-US  
Vanguard International High Dividend Yield 
Vanguard International Dividend Appreciation 
Vanguard Global ex-US Real Estate 

5% 
25% 
15% 
5% 
5% 

01/29/2018 
01/29/2018 
01/29/2018 
01/29/2018 
01/29/2018 

635 
4,289 
2,096 

717 
780 

$78.64 
$58.28 
$71.49 
$69.70 
$64.11 

$49,936 
$249,984 
$149,843 

$49,975 
$50,002 

 
The CSF Investment Policy approved on November 1, 2016, includes an allocation to public equities of 15% of 
assets, a total that reaches nearly $160 million today.  The stock market has set many new records, but volatility 
is expected to increase.   Economic growth is expected to continue at least through 2018.  In this environment, 
the BCPL Investment Committee determined that it was prudent to begin a strategy of slowly purchasing ETFs to 
provide exposure to the broad equities market, but with a strong tilt towards dividend-producing stocks. 
 
The pace of these purchases is expected to range from $500,000 to $1,000,000 per week at the outset, but will 
be flexible in accordance with market conditions.  At an average pace of $750,000 per week, it will take more 
than four years to reach the target allocation. This slow pace of entry is considered prudent because it will 
provide some exposure to a market that may continue to improve, but also leaves considerable ammunition 
available to take advantage of possible future corrections.   
 
The BCPL mission is to maintain significant, stable and sustainable distributions to Trust Fund beneficiaries.  
During this continuing period of relatively low interest rates, the tilt towards dividend-paying stocks will produce 
additional income that will help BCPL succeed in this mission. 
 
The individual funds chosen include passively-managed index funds that will provide important diversification 
and income at a low management cost.  The current average dividend yield of the chosen funds is over 2.70%, 
and the average management expense is 0.13%. 

Board of Commissioners of Public Lands Board Meeting - February 6, 2018 Page 15 of 15


	Agenda
	Item2_ApproveMinutes
	item3_approveloans
	Item4_DiscusVoteSB713_CoverPage
	Item4_DiscussVoteSB713_ListOpposing_Attachment1
	Item4_DiscussVoteSB713_FiduciaryStatute_Attachment2
	Item4_DiscussVoteSB713_DPIDocument_Attachment4
	Item4_DiscussVoteSB713_InvestmentFirms_Attachment5
	Item7_ExecSecyReport_InvestmentReports



